Agenda ltem No. 3

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

1112 I Street, Suite #100
Sacramento, California 95814
(916) 874-6458

December 5, 2007

TO: Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission
FROM: Peter Brundage, Exccutive Ofﬁcer??y

RE: FY 2007-08 Budget Status Report
RECOMMENDATION:

Receive and File FY 2007-08 Budget Status Report
DISCUSSION:

The attached budget reporfs for September (Period 3) and October (Period 4) set forth
year-to-date revenues, expenditures, and irial balances for the respective accounting
periods.

It is too early in the budget year to estimate year-end fund balance, however, both
revenue and expenditures appear to be in line with the FY 2007-08 Final Adopted
Budget.

The current fund balance is $717,000 plus $100,000 in General Reserves for
unanticipated expenditures.

There are no unusual or unbudgeted expenditures to report at this time.
Project billings as of December, 2007 will reflect the new hourly rates adopted by the
Commission in November, 2007. Therefore, it is anticipated that year-end revenues

could be higher than the Adopted Budget.

We have replaced our copier and expect an annual savings of approximately $10,000 due
to more favorable lease arrangements with improved capabilities. We will use most of



this savings to upgrade a switch and router for our comnection to the County internet
server. This upgrade was recommended by our computer support staff to enhance
connection efficiency.

Finally, we have implemented a revenue tracking system for project billings to help
monitor year-end budget estimates.
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